
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
TWENTY-FOURTH SESSION 

Official Records 

CONTENTS 

Agenda 1tcrr. 78. 
Scale of assessments fo1 the apportiOnment of the expenses 

of the United Nations: report of the Committee on 

Page 

Contributions (continued) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 187 

Agenda Item 7 4. 
Budget e'hmates for the financwl year 1970 (continued) 

Fmt reading (contmued) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 189 
Section 4. Common staff costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 189 
Income section l. !marne from staff assessment 189 

AdmmistratJve and financwl implicatiOns of the draft reso­
lution submitted by the Sixth Committee on document 
A/774 7 on agenda 1tem 90 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 190 

Agenda item 81 · 
Implementation of the recommendatiOns of the Ad Hoc 

Ccimm1ttee of Experts to Examme the Finances of the 
United Nahom and the Specwhzed Agencies: report of 
the Adv1sory Committee on Administrative and Budg-
etary Questions (continued) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 190 

Chairman: Mr. David SILVEIRA DA MOTA 
(Brazil). 

AGENDA ITEM 78 

Scale of assessments for the apportionment of the expenses 
of the United Nations: report of the Committee on 
Contributions (continued)* (A/7611 and Corr.1 and 
Add.1, A/C.5/L.994, A/C.5/L.995, A/C.5/L.997-999) 

1. Mr. RHODES (United Kingdom) introduced a draft 
text (see A/C .5 /L.999) which the delegations of Australia, 
Canada, Denmark, New Zealand, Norway and the United 
Kingdom were proposing for inclusion in lhe report of the 
Fifth Committee. The sponsors would not ask for their text 
to be put to the vote; they merely wished [t to be given the 
same treatment as the draft texts in documents 
A/C.5/L.994, A/C.5/L.995, A/C.5/L.997 and A/C.5/L.998. 

2. U TIN PE (Burma) commended the Committee on 
Contributions for its comprehensive analysis of its terms of 
reference, and of the criteria currently used in establishing 
the scale of assessments. However, his delegation did not 
agree With that Committee's conclusion that the various 
guidelines or criteria laid down by the General Assembly 
permitted the establishment of a balanced and equitable 
scale; it felt that the criteria conflicted with reality. His 
delegation accordingly hoped that the Committee on 
contributions, in preparing the next scale of assessments, 
would bear in mind the observations conta[ned in its report 

*Resumed from the 1321st meeting. 

FIFTH CmJJMITfEE~ 1324th 
MEt::TING 

Friduy, 1 Nu1t>mbcr 1969, 
u~ I U.3 ., .un. 

NE:W YORK 
·--- ------------ --

187 

(A/7611 and Corr.l and Add.l), inclndi,,g those m J>ara· 
graphs 30, 31, 33 <.:'1d .18, alld wuul,l endeavour to giVe 
special coi:sideration tt, the de~ doping C.:JU!tlflt.S. taking 
i~to account their economic and fiscal problems, anJ also 
to any couutry facmg unc~~twl econorrnc ant~ fJsral dif­
ficulties. His delegatmn would furthermor~ !Ike to he 
assured that the scale of asses~ments would hold an 
equitable balance between the interests of Member Stares 
and would reflect the reaiitie~ of their PCOilOmic situation. 
It hoped, lastly, that the Committee on Contnbutions 
would give due consideration tt• the desirability of raising 
from 50 to 60 per cent, the maA.imum allowance fm low 
per capita income girHlt t'd t'' Ivlc111ber States with a pd 
capita income below $! ,000. nnd that It wculd continue its 
studies related to the establishment of the scale uf 
assessments and repcrt uH lh~ matter as appwpriate. 

3. His delegation was gl<"i to 1:ote \hat the differences of 
opinion reflected in tht: report of the Committee on 
Contributions and in the Fifth Committee's discussions 
were narrowing, and that some agreement seemed to be 
emerging on the question under consideration; thougl1 there 
might be different views on the question, the1e was 
certainly no rational basis for confrontation. He reserved 
the right to revert to rht question at a later stage. 

4. Mr. FASCELL t lJr,ited States of Amenca) said that the 
proposal submitted in document A/C .5 /L.999 was in 
accord with his delegation's views on the matter, and his 
delegation would have supported 1t if it had been put to the 
vote. That indicated how fa1 his del-'gation hnd gone, when 
submitting its own proposal (see A/C .5 /L.994), m an 
attempt not simply to present its own point of view but 
rather to focus attention on the concerns of the developing 
countries. The United States, of course, still adhered to the 
position that the existing guidelines, including the ceiling 
principle, should be mamtained and respected. 

5. He paid a tribute to the Rapporteur whose efforts were 
largely responsible for the fact that the Committee was 
about to arrive at a generally agreed conclusion to the 
current debate. 

6. Mr. SERUP (Denmark) said he thought that the text 
contained in document A/C.5/L.999 of which his delega­
tion was one of the sponsors -was reasonable and balanced, 
and he hoped that the Committee would agiee to its 
inclusion in the report. 

7. Mr. WOSCHNAGG (Austria), Rapporteur, read out the 
text of the paragraphs which he was proposing for inclusion 
in the Committee's report. The text had been drafted in a 
spirit of co-operation, and it was a compromise formula 
which-he hoped-would meet with the Committee's ap­
proval. He observed that the symbol of the document 

A/C .5 /SR.l324 



188 General Assl':mbly -Twenty-fourth Session - Fifth Committee 

introduced by the United Kingdom representative 
( A/C .5/L.9,99) should be added to those mentioned ia the 
text he h<~d just read out. 1 

8. Mr. MEYER PlCC)N (Mexico) thought that the second 
sentence ot the text propc)sed by the Rapporteur was too 
c"tegorica\ and seemod to rule out any hope of agreement. 
The a~sertion i.1 that sentence-that no agreement could be 
reachecl o!' revisi,•n of the guidelines used by the C0m­
mjttee on C'ontributior:_; for the establishmcat of the scale 
of asses~rneucs-:>:llo>J]cl be qualified by rel;tting it to the 
pr<'sem time only. He accordingly proposed that the 
senter,ce should mettlion that it had become evident that 
··at this tnne '' no general agreement could be reached un 
revision. 

9. He also felt that the words '"criten:l ,n" before the 
word "'guidelines" in the same sentence shouid be deleted, 
as the use of hoth terms might create confusion. In his 
opinion, the term '"criteria" introduced an element of 
judgewent at;d might therefore be taken to refer lo the 
discretion wh;ch tbe Committe~:' on Contributions exercised 
in applying the guidelines and prinCiples laid down for the 
establishment of the scale. By usint; ihe word ·'criteria" the 
Fifth Committee might give the impression that it wanted 
to restrict that discretionary power, though its intentions 
were m fact quite the opposite, as it attached great 
importance to the discretion exercised by the Committee 
on Contributions. 

10. Mr. RHODES (United Kingdom) said that his dele­
gation, wh1Ch had been consulted by the Mexican represen­
tative, !,ad earlier accepted the amendment proposed hy the 
latter, and still accepted it alThough, on re-reading the 
report of the Committee on Contributions. he had noticed 
that words "criteria''. "guidelines" and "terms of refer­
ence" were used interchangeably. The essential thing, in his 
view. was to agree that the term "guidelines'' embraced 
such principles as the ceiling and tloor principles, the 
maximum allowance of 50 per cent and the $1 ,000 limit 
for granting relief. His delegation did not see that the word 
"elite ria''. if retained, would in any way limit the discretion 
of the Committee on Contributions. 

11. Mr. YUNUS (Pakistan) also noted that the report of 
the Comrmttee on Contributions made no distinction 
between the terms "criteria" and "guidelines.,. His delega­
tion, which had likewise been consulted by the Mexican 
representative, was not opposed to the deletion of the word 
"criteria". What was most important was to mention the 
absence of agreement on the idea of revising the establtshed 
criteria or guidelines. 

12. Mr. ESTABLIE (France) observed that the draft text 
propo~ed by the Rapporteur had not been circulated in 
French, and his delegation therefore reserved the right to 
revert to the matter when it had been able to study the text 
in its own working language. Even at the current stage, 
however, he could say that the text seemed to be 
acceptable, and he congratulated the Rapporteur on pro­
ducing it. 

I Thl> tc:-..t, a~ amended by the msert10n of th~ word' "at thJs 
time'· I see para. 21 [.~Jowl. subsequently appeared m the Com­
mittee's report (A/7816) as paragraphs 14 and 15. 

13. Mr. WOSCHNAGG (Austria), Rapporteur, said that 
the Committee's draft report containing the proposed text 
would be issued shortly, and that any questions cor,cerning 
the translation of the two terms could be raised during the 
discussion on the draft F~port. 

14. M1. EUAV (Israel) t:xpressed his appreciation lo the 
Rapporteur for his dexterity in finding a formula which 
would enable the Committee to conclude its consideration 
of the question of the scale of assessments withvut having 
to proceed to a vote that would divide the memb<'rship. On 
an item such ao the one under cnnsideration, it was only 
natural that then: should be a wide divergence of views 
since, in spite of the general desire to be imp:trtial, members 
represented different ':ountries w!Jich inevitably approach­
ed the problem in different wa:-'s. The Cornm1ttee s!YJU!d 
therefore be glad that the discmsions had been conducted 
in a spirit of rnutual tolerance and understanding and could 
be concluded on a note of conciliation. The members of the 
Fifth Committee expected the Committee on Contributions 
to take due account of the views they had expr~ssed, 
particularly concerning the importance of the balance-of­
payments·· factor and the effect of external indebtedness. 
Many delegations, including his own, had stressed that 
point, to which attention was also drawn in one of the text~ 
to be included in the Fifth Committee's report through 
reference to a paragraph in the report of tl1e Committee on 
Contributions. 

15. Mr. REFSHAL (Norway) smd that he had not taken 
an active part in the de">ate on the item; he had c.pproached 
it with an open mind and found that no case had been 
made for solving the problem by means of formulas 
applicable to whole groups of countries. It ~hould therefore 
be left to the Committee on Contributions to determine the 
cases i11 which relief should be given, and to decide the 
amount of relief. As the text contained in document 
A/C.5/L.999 ueatly summarized that conclusioE, his delega­
tion had wished to be included among its sponsors; the 
inclusion of the text in the Committee's report would help 
to give an accurate and full idea of the vil'ws exp1cssed in 
the course of the debate. His delegation we 1tld welcome 
any amendment which might have the effect ot alleviating 
the financ1al burden to be borne by countries with financial 
difficulties. 

16. With regard to the Mexican representative's amend­
ment relating to the terms ''criteria" and "guidelines'', he 
observed that the report of the Committee on Contribu­
tions used one or the other term indiscriminately, and he 
personally doubted whether the two terms could be strictly 
defined. There were certain well-defined areas in wltich the 
Commjttee on Contributions used its own discretion, and 
no member of the Fifth Committee wishect to restrict that 
prerogative. It did not seem to him that the retention of the 
word "criteria" would be likely to lead to any such 
restrictions. The fact was that the Firth Committee had not 
reached agreement on the idea of revising the criteria and 
guidelines for the establishment of the scale of assessments. 
He had no clearly defined views on the metter, but would 
prefer the text proposed by the Rapporteur, with the first 
amendment submitted by the Mexican delegation. 

l7. Mr. SABIK (Poland) said that he also preferred the 
text submitted by the Rapporteur, which did not appear to 



1324th meeting - 7 November 1969 189 

restnct the discretionary power of the Committee on 
Contnbu'tions in any way. The words "guidelines'' and 
"criteria" were used to refer to the principles which the 
Committee took as a basis in establishing the scale of 
assessments, namely the ceiling principle, the floor principle 
and the allowance pnnciple. 

18. Mr. TARDOS (Hungary) wondered whether. instead 
of deleting the word "criteria", It would not be better to 
state in the text that no agreement could be reached on 
revision of all the "critena" or "guidelines" used by the 
Committee ''II Contributions. There were some strictly 
established crileria, and there were on the other hand S01ne 
guidelines under which the Committee used its discretion to 
make certain changes. The formula he proposed would 
make it possible to retain both terms: "criteria'' and 
"guidelines". 

19. Mr. MEYER PICON (Mexico) said that, if the Com­
mittee so wished, the word "criteria" could be retained and 
the Rapporteur could be asked to add at the end of the 
paragraph a senten.e to the effect that the dPfinition of the 
wo1ds "criteria" and "gmdelines" had given rise to dif­
ferences of opinion and that in any event there had never 
been any question of restricting the discretionary power 
exercised by the Committee on Contributions. If that 
compromise formula was acceptable. he would not press for 
the deletJoll of the word ''criteria'', and he asked the 
Hungarian delegation not to pre's its proposal either. 

20. Mr. WOSCHNAGG (Australia), Rapporteur, said that 
as far as he could see there were no essential differences of 
opinion among the members of the Committee; it would 
perhaps be sufficient to state in the summary record of the 
meeting that the use of the words "criteria" and "guide­
lines" did not in any way imply that the Committee wished 
to place any limitation on the discretionary power of the 
Committee on Contributions. 

21. The CHAIRMAN proposed that the Committee should 
decide io approve the draft text submitted by the Rap­
porteur, amended by the first proposal by the represen­
tative of Mexico- namely, that the text should specify that 
·'at this time" no general agreement could be reached on 
revision of any of the criteria or gmdelines-on the 
understanding that the Rapporteur would add at the end of 
the text a sentence on the meaning of the words "criteria" 
and "gmdelines", indicating that the use of the word 
"criteria'' did not imply any intention of restricting the 
discretionary power of the Committee on Contributions. 

It was so decided. 

AGENDA ITEM 74 

Budget estimates for the financial year 1970 (continued) 
(A/7606, A/7608, A/7710, A/7726, A/C.5/1230, 
A/C.5/1231 and Corr .1 and 2, A/C.5/1233, A/C.5/1234, 
A/ C.5/1245, A/C.5/1248, A/C.5/1249, A/C.5/1253, 
A/C.5/1254, A/C.5/l.990, A/C.5/L.993) 

First reading (continued) (A/C.5/L.990) 

22. Before the Committee began its discussion on sec­
tion 4 Mr. ROGERS (Canada) said that he would like the 

Controller to indicate whether it would be possible to 
provide the Committee, in response to a request made by 
his delegation at the 1306th meeting, with a list of the 
known or probable additional sums which would have to be 
included in the budget estimates. His delegation had 
suggested that, starting in mid-November, revi~ed lists 
should be submitted once a week, so that the Committee 
would be able to keep abreast of the situatiOn and would be 
forewarned of the possible magnitude of the additional 
expenditure which would have to be taken into account. 

23. Mr. TURNER (Controller) assured the Committee that 
he was intending to provide such a list, perhaps when the 
first reading of the budget estimates had been completed. 
An initial list could be ready by the following week. He 
could not guarantee, however, that he would be able to 
submit a list every week thereafter: he could only under­
take to do so periodically, and as frequently as possible. 

SECTION 4. COMMON STAFF COSTS (A/7606, A/7608) 

24. The CHAIRMAN invited the Committee to consirler 
on first reading section 4, for which the Secretary-General, 
in the budget estimates for the financial year 1970 
(A/7606), had requested an appropriation of the financial 
year 1970 ( A/7606), had requested an appropriation of 
Questions, in its main report ( A/7608, para. 17 1), had 
recommended a reduction of $51 ,000, which would reduce 
the estimates to $17,300,000. 

25. Mr. BANNIER (Chairman of the Advisory Committee 
on Administrative and Budgetary Questions) said that the 
estimates under section 4 were and Budgetary Questions) 
said that the estimates under section 4 were security 
payments, recruitment, transfer and separation costs and 
certain staff training programmes for all departments and 
units of the Secretariat provided for under section 3. 

26. The level of the estimates under section 4 depended 
on the number of staff members involved: it was based on 
the experience of previous years and adjusted to reflect any 
known factors affecting the requirements. Accordingly, if 
the reduction recommended by the Advisory Committee 
under section 3 was approved, it would automatically 
reduce the estimate for section 4. The Advisory Committee 
estimated that the reduction would amount to $51,000, 
thereby reducing the estimate to $17,300,000. 

The recommendation of the Adrisory Committee 
( A/7608, para. 171) for an appropriation of $17,300,000 
under section 4 was approved on first reading by 58 I'Otes 
to none, with 7 abstentions. 

INCOME SECTION I. 
INCOME FROM STAFF ASSESSMENT (A/7606, A/7608) 

27. The CHAIRMAN recalled that, in the budget estimates 
for the financial year 1970 (A/7606), the Secfetary-General 
had estimated an amount of $19.000,000 under that 
income section. The Advisory Committee, in its main 
report (A/7608, para. 369), had recommended a reduction 
of $72,000, which would bring the amount to 
$18,928,000. 

28. Mr. BANNlER (Chairman of the Advisory Committee 
on Administrative and Budgetary Questions) said that, if 



190 ~.t:th:ral <\~sembly- J\v,~!.ty-fourth Session-- Fifth Cummiltee 
"-~~·----·--·-----"~ -------~--··--··-· 

t!.-~ FJfth C. J>l',i"IIC'::' appwv< J the Advi~'tJC)• Cc..;,_mi'.tee'•; 
rec01,,_.,, ttd;JtJOn rLa' the total cte,Lt J~'J'lC::tPd undet 
section 3 ru new pos. · ;lwt ·1d be n:dllled, there V"OUlcJ :w ,1 

CC"1sequent refh>•'tlO:l , f $T· /lOfl i11 ,\,·~orne fr0111 staff 
:;ssessmen t. 

".·>. The CHAIRMAN prc[•L.td l~ ,!\ 'l1c Ccnnmittee ;,hmtiJ 
c~pprov:~ CL hrst readi!lg an e_.tim<ltt: --[ :j;l8,')2RJJO:J .wder 
income ~;ectton l, as rec,H>Hl!t'nded by the Advl~ Jry Com­
lflittee_ 

ADMINiSTRATIVI: AND FINANCIAL HVIPUCATIONS 
OF THE DRAFT RESOLUTION SUBMITTED BY THE 
SIXTIJ COMMITTEE IN DOCUMENT A/77!.1.7 ON 
AGEND:~ ITEM 90* (A/7748, A/C.5/1244) 

30. Mr. BANNJER \Chcmnan of the J\dvisutv Con~mittee 
on Administra1ive a1,J PudgeLtry i)uesticn-s) said that 
under ~he terms of lhc dr,~ft ·esolutwn submitlrd by the 
Sixth Cormilittee (A(i7--i; 7. para. 38 ), the General Assembly 
would approve iu principle the publication of a vearbook of 
the lluited Natwn~ Commission on lntemat.ional Trade 
Law and would request the Con:missiull to consider at its 
th:r.:J. session, in April 1970, the question of the tinting and 
r.outeut of the yearbook. 

31. The Sec:retary General, in his note (A/C .5/1244 ), 
assumed that the Commission ·vvould m fact decide w 
publish its br~t yearbook in 1970. The Advisory Com­
mittee, in its related report (A/7748), agreed to the 
addition of lildt new item to the publications programme 
for 1970 on the understanding that, should the Commission 
decide tn postpone publication of the yearbook, any sum 
so appropriated could noi be used for other purposes. 

32. As to the size of the yearbook. the Advisory Com­
mittee agreed with the suggestion made by the Secretcny­
General in his note that alternative A -the less expeusive-­
should be adopted for its publication: furthermore, as 
alternative A was based on a careful selection of docu­
ments, the Advisory Committee was of the opinion that 
there was no need io make any financial provision for a 
margin of 10 per cent for possible additional documenta­
tion. 

33. Accordingly, the Advisory Commrttee recommended 
that the credit of $26,800 requested by the Secretary­
General under section 11 for the publication of the 
yearbook in English, French, Russian and Spanish should 
be reduced to $25,000. 

34. Mr. P ALAMARCHUK (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said that his delegation could not accept the 
Advisory Committee's recommendation regarding the pub­
lication of th<' yearbook of the United Nations Commission 
on International Trade Law because the Secretariat ap­
peared to have acted somewhat hastily and prematurely in 
prejudging that Commission's decisions. 

35. The General Assembly had approved the establishment 
of the yearbook in principle only. The final decision as to 

* Report of the Umted Nations Comm1ss1on on International 
Trade Law on the work of its second session. 

1ts tillling :mu content would not be taken until the 
CommissiiJn's third session Ftltthc-rmore, his delc,gatiun diu 
nc-, fully understand .why t11e figure of tun cul!ies-harll]een 
tak.en as a basis for the publication of the RLlssian edition 
of the yearbook. That was an• Jther premature dec1sion by 
th.~ SPcletJria t, v'hich h:.d p- e_iudged the Commission's 
fmdings. ; t would therefore be wiser to defer a decision on 
the matter. 

36. H.r. SANU (Nigeria) said that his delegation was 
pr-:pared to support the Advisory C(a-nmittee's recmn­
mendations because, in the first place, it was highly likely 
that the United Nations Commission on IntenEiional Trade 
Law would decide to publish its yearbook in 1970 and, 
mainly, because the Fifth Committee itself had requested 
the Secretariat to include all foreseeable expenditure in the 
budget estimates so that supplementary estimates could be 
avoided as far as possible. On the other hanc, his delegation . 
agreed with the Soviet Union represeHtr · .ve that the 
Secretariat should not atter.1pt to impose any ceiling on the 
publication of a document in a given language. 

37. Finally, he would accept the Advisory Committee's 
recommendations -if only to comply with the guidelines 
laid down by the Fifth Commrttee itself with regard to 
the elimination of supplementary estimates. 

38. l\l'r. RHODES (United Kingdom) said that his delega­
tio!! · 'l"tl itself in something of a dilemma. While it was 
true, a~ t~e Soviet Union representative had pointed out, 
that t!.e tina! decision as to the timing and content of the 
yearbook had yet to be taken, it was also true as the 
Nige·1:1n representative had pointed out, that all for~seeable 
expenditme should be included in the budget estimates and 
supplementary estimates should be avoided as far as 
possible. On balance, therefore, his delegation was prepared 
to accept the Advisory Committee's recommendations on 
~he clear understanding that, if publication of the year­
book, was deferred, the credit would not be used for any 
other purpose. 

39. Mr. WEI (China) pointed out that no provision had 
been made for the publication of a Chinese edition of the 
yearbook_ His delegation hoped that the request would 
~over the cost of publication in all languages, including 
Chinese: otherwise it would find it difficult to approve the 
request. 

40. The CHAIRMAN proposed that th<' Committee should 
request the Rapporteur to inform the General Assembly 
directly that, should it approve the Sixth Committee's draft 
resolution, the additional appropriation under section 11 
for 1970 would amount to $25,000 and that, should the 
United Nations Commission on International Trade Law 
decide at its third session not to publish its yearbook in 
1970, that credit could not be used for any other purpose. 

It was so decided. 

AGENUA ITEM 81 

Implementation of the recommendations of the Ad Hoc 
Committee of Experts to Examine the Finances of the 
United Nations and the Specialized Agencies: report of 



1314th n1eeting - 7 November 1 fJ69 191 

the Adviso(y Committee or. f,t::n:inistriltivll and Budget­
ar"-j O.uestions (cof!tinuel') * (A, 71'18, A/7738, 
A/C.5/1241, A/C.5/1242) 

41. Mr. GARRIDO (Philippines) '1id that his dele3ation 
had welcomed the report (!./'. 28) .,f the Advisory 
Committee on Administrative aild BLldget<~ry Questions on 
the activities of the Joint Inspection c~~it: ,,J the eJ\~h3SiS 
of t~e inspf"cto s on tecl~nll·.d :.ssistep .~ Jctin'ies. J '! dh~ 

repo• u of the Jci11t Inspection Ulllt ,, · re of equal 
importance because ti1~'Y erabled delegations to study the 
numerous unr':'solved problems f::.~ing the United Nations 
system. It was to be hoped that t'1e reports would soon he 
made available to delegations and that the Fifth Committee 
would be able to di~ uss them freely. The report on 
documentation would be particularly usefulm the conside­
ratio'l or agenr'·~ Ikms 76, ,e!a:··Jg tO tbe pattern of 
conferences. and 82, on t!Je pubi:cations ;,nd documer:­
tation of tlu; United Nations. TLe report on documentatio.1 
circulated in the Committee fc)t Pr ·rarr,r. ~ ~nd Co­
ordination had beeH i;·co,lple., his riel ,.a'• m , .. ;ped th: ~ 

that would not be the nse foJ 1 .: report · :1 1·~ c:~culated in 
the Fifth Committee. 

42. As to the hanuh>g ot the Joint Inspection Unit's 
reports, Jus dele;o<m,. :1 ag,eed with thi of India that 
Economic and Social Cc 'ncil re~olution 14:J7 (XLVII) of 
8 August 1969, shouJ (] he_ ·lW :men ted ,.;peedily. At the 
third session of ( t'C, in the sp1 ing of 1969, dissatisfaction 
had been expresse:l with regard to the present arrangenv~nts 
for the handlin6 of such reports-- :.ts the representative vf 
the United Republic of Tanzania had rightly 1ecalled during 
the general discussion. Under the existing am•ngements, the 
Joint Inspection Unit's reports on economic ar1d social 
programmes were not necessarily submitted directly to the 
Economic and Social Council through CPC and tl1e Advi­
sory Committee. It was somewhat disturbing to note t!Jat 
the Advisory Committee-as indicated in paragraph 78 of 
its report (A/7608) on the budget estimates for 
1970-considered that it would be premature to make any 
substantial changes m the existing procedures. The recom­
mendations made by CPC concerning the handling of the 
reports were fully justified in view of its responsibility with 
regard to the issues involved in economic planning, pro­
gramming and co-ordination. It was to be hoped that the 
General Assembly would approve Economic and Social 
Council resolution 1457 (XLVII). 

43. In 1966, planning had been given new impetus by the 
recommendation made by the Ad Hoc Com:nittee of 
Experts to Examine the Finances of the United Nations and 
the Specialized Agencies in its second report2 calling for 
further development and application by the United Nations 
family of organizations of an integrated system of long­
term planning on a programmed basis to improve their 
programming and budgetary processes and to ensure 
throughout the United Nations system the most rational 
use of available resources. His delegation would like to 
know what had been the effect of that recommendation 
and it looked forward with interest to the relevant report of 
the Ad Hoc Committee. 

*Resumed from the 132lst meeting. 
2 Official Records of the General Assembly, Twenty-first Session, 

Annexes, agenda 1tem 80, document A/6343. para. 68. 

44. It alsu attached CJPsidr . .tble ;;n11ortance L• the report 
wr.ich tbc Sc·cr::t;,ry-GeliC!al was 0 ~ubmi at t:le twenty­
fifth ~esswn on progress n- <k in implementing dw n:,·onl­
mendat;ons of the Ad Hoc Committe<" regarr:' l):, the use of 
financial resources by th<. UnitE:ll tiatio1•~. tltf. specialize~ 
agencies and lAtA. 

45. Mr. SI :WK \ (Pc•_I~Ii.', 1C·~alled that his d,'legation 
att: ... heu ".re:.' •r:lt-<<Atance +o 1;\C' :ldivi•i ,,, uf I he fo;nt 
{nspectt,'il ...J,ut: it had. 'liJf''l>te.! tht -.:re.:'i"'' :•f the lJ;.it 

in the hope that it would make It t'ossibl: to uti] ··r: the 
funds availai:le to United Nations bodies mor( -::!':lclently 
and to achi;cve sornr savings. 

46. The Joint Iasp-.c\1o,J • nit app<-;,r-;.l tn }1·,·:·· ft1lfillerl 
the hopes placed in it. The inspectors' r.~}J·J · ts cc·Htaiw·d 
w:omme'l( ttions of t:!<r:ispute.d value, which s!. , .. :d be 
prm,·r rly mipl."rnePtd. However, c~rtain diffic,:ltiE"' wne 
~''pa·. ,.t]y bei:1g enrountered. It mirH ';;gj mac 1y be 
3:_i-:ed, f( ,. ;llStancc, why nnly 3 llf the 7 ·;eports prep::;red 
O) ! ' Joint lnspect .. Jn Unit m hne 1969 l· ·d heen 
subn1i;H'd to tl;e compeh'nt gon~rllP'g bodies .Jnd o:tly I 
:ad b '•·n subjected to a COJT1Dlete e ... :.r 111ati· n procedure. 
Hi:; .jelt ~:?tion entirely . ;l,";ed 11·.' :oncern eXf'r:· 'c1 by 
other delegations regardmg the: ciday in ,-JistJ ibut<~;g those 
reports. lt was bard to unrlerstand why it lnd been 
necessary to wa1i fight or nine months for important 
report; tq be considerd 1- 1 the Adm1 11~tr· tjve C'JmJl1lttee 
on Co-ordinatic:n and t1ansmitted to thf ,Jl'dies d1rectly 
con-.:•.~rnecl, tim:, causing undue delay iP the 1mplenKPi1ticn 
of the proposed recommendations. which therefore could 
no longer produce all the desired 10ffects. 

4 7. Ihs delegation was therefore gratified by the measures 
recently taken to remedy that situation. However, admini­
strative regulations alone would not be sufficient to 
change the sttuation rad;cally. They coulri be effectJve only 
if they we~e accompanied by a r::hange in attitude which 
would eliminate the bureaucratic delays noted in the past. 
ft was to be hoped that such a change would not be lo•tg in 
coming, and that, in that connexion. the example of the 
World Health Organization, which was currerttly the only 
organization to have considered the report of th.; Joint 
Inspection Unit relating to it, would be followed. 

48. Mr. GANEM (France) pointed out that the Joint 
Inspection Unit had carried out many extremely important 
studies during the three years of its existence. There bad 
been some apprehension that the activities of the inspectors 
would overlap with those of the auditors, certain subsidiary 
bodies of the Economic and Social Council or the Advisory 
Committee. For its part, his delegation considered that the 
Joint Inspection Unit had been very efficient and it had no 
doubt that the General Assembly would extend the Unit's 
mandate at the twenty-sixth session. 

49. It was evident that certain difficulties had delayed the 
handling of the inspectors' reports. In order to remedy that 
situation, the Economic and Social Council had adopted 
resolution 1457 (XLVII). The quality of the inspectors' 
reports made them particularly valuable to the executive 
heads of the United Nations agencies, as well as to the 
governing bodies and Governments concerned. It was 
therefore essential to ensure that the reports, conclusions 
and recommendations of the. inspectors would, be trans-



192 General Assembly- Twenty-fourth Session- Fifth Committee 

mitted as quickly as possib!e to all concerned; that should 
contribute to the solution of co-ordination problems. 

50. Mr. P ALAMARCH,VK (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) s~1id that he wished to express his delegation's 
views on the documents before the Committee, namely, the 
report on the activities of the Joint Inspection Unit 
(A/C.S/1241 annex), the note (A/C.5/1242) by the 
Secretary-General on supplementary arrangements for 
handling the reports of the Joint Inspection Unit and the 
observations of the Advisory Committee (A/7728 and 
A/7738). He pointed out that one of the main tasks of the 
Fifth Committee was to ensure the implementation of the 
recommendations of the Ad Hoc Committee. Delegations 
took great interest in the work of the Joint Inspection Unit 
and in the forthcoming report by the Secretary-General 
concerning measures taken to give effect to the recom­
mendations of the Conunittee on the Reorganization of the 
Secretariat. The way in which the Joint Inspection Unit had 
organized its work demonstrated that it clearly understood 
its role. Both in the secretariats and in ACC there had been 
attempts to modify or to limit the Unit's functions. His 
delegation was opposed to all such attempts. 

51. The Joint Inspection Unit was concerned about the 
delay in some cases in circulating the reports of its 
members. In Its view, the "consultation" procedure deve­
loped by ACC could not be transformed into an examina­
tion in depth of the reports of the inspectors, to be carried 
out prior to their consideration by the competent bodies of 
the Umted Nations and the specialized agencies. In that 
connexion, attention should be drawn to the fact that 
members of the United Nations Secretariat and the Advi­
sory Committee had recently emphasized that it was not 
desirable to publish and circulate certain documents pre­
pared by the supervisory 6odies of the secretariats and by 
various committees and groups, alleging that those docu­
ments would give rise to duplication of work and would 
waste the time of officials. In their view, there should be 
co-ordination in such matters. His delegation therefore had 
some misgivings concerning the substance of paragraph 80 
of the report (A/7608) of the Advisory Committee on 
budget estimates for 1970. In the circumstances, attention 
should be drawn to Economic and Social Council resolution 
1457 (XL VII), which provided for supplementary arrange­
ments for handling the reports of the Joint Inspection Unit. 
Since, under the United Nations Charter, the Economic and 
Social Council was responsible for co-ordinating the acti­
vities of the Organization in the economic and social field, 
it would be advisable to have the reports of the inspectors 
submitted without delay to the specialized agencies and to 
the Economic and Social Council through CPC. Thus, 
observations concerning the need for "co-ordination" or 
the risks of "duplication" should not divert attention from 
the objective to be attamed, namely, the implementation of 
the recommendations unanimously adopted by the General 
Assembly. In his delegation's view, the mandate of the 
Joint Inspection Unit, as laid down in the second report of 
the Ad Hoc Committee adopted by the Assembly, should 
be scrupulously respected. 

52. The role of the Advisory Committee should also be 
reviewed. because it had been entrusted by the General 
Assembly, in its resolution 2150 (XXI), with certain func­
tions relating to the Joint Inspection Unit. It was stated in 

the report (A/7728, para. 11) of the Advisory Committee 
that informal consultations had recently taken place be­
tween the Committee and members of the .Toi:1t Inspection 
Unit. Since the Joint Inspection Unit was a fully independ­
ent body, it should find solutions in co-operation with the 
Advisory Committee; neither of the two bodies could be 
subordinated to the other. The Advisory Committee was 
undoubtedly an important body. For some tune, howcvcr. 
it had been experiencing increasing difficulties in accom­
plishing its task. Consideration should be given tu measures 
to strengthen its role, make its recommeudations more 
constructive and enable it to exercise more effective control 
over administrative and budgetary questions. 1t had been 
proposed that it should meet more fre(;nently and for 
longer periods, but that would not solve the problem; the 
United Nations budget was not reddy until May, and the 
Advisory Committee had to finish considering it in June. 
The delegation of the United States of America had 
suggested (1309th meeting) that the functions of the 
Chairman of the Advisory rommittee shrmld be expdnded 
and that he should carry out his duties tbroughvut the year. 
The Soviet delegation wished to lillow what tho,e duties 
would be between sessions of the Committee, and whether 
the Chairman would become, in a sense, the executive 
director of the Committee. It would point out that the 
Chairman of the Advisory Committee could act only on 
behalf of the Committee. He must express its point of view, 
providing explanations if necessary; his personal opinion 
did not count. Unfortunately, it had to be said that the 
Chairman of the Advisory Committee had been taking it 
upon himself to speak on his own behalf for some time. 
Thus. the problem was not to be solved by expanding his 
functions. 

53. In order to break the deadlock, his delegation pro­
posed the following measures. In the first place, the 
Advisory Committee should be freed from all tasks which 
were extraneous to it, that is, investigatory activities. The 
Committee should concentrate on budgetary and admini­
strative questions; with respect to all other questions, it 
should confine itself to submitting comments and recom­
mendations on the investigations carried out by other 
bodies. In the second place, it should be noted that the 
reports of the Committee reflected only the opinion of the 
majority of the members; the views of the other members, 
which might be equally valid, were not made known. thus 
forfeiting the benefit denving from the principle of 
equitable geographical representation, which was respected 
in the composition of the Committee. In that connexion, 
some representatives had recently said that members who 
disagreed with the majority should }lave an opportunity to 
make their views known. In opposition to that suggestion it 
had been argued that the members of the Advisory 
Committee were members of delegations and, in the latter 
capacity, could express their views before the Fifth 
Committee. However, in that case the point of view 
expressed would be that of a delegation and not of a 
member of the Advisory Committee. Moreover, it was 
important for the members of the Fifth Committee to learn 
what was the opinion of each member of the Advisory 
Committee; otherwise, there would be no point in no!Jlinat­
ing the members of that Committee in their individual 
capacities. In the view of his delegation, it would be 
desirable to broaden the role of the Advisory Committee by 
conferring more authority on its members. Each of them 



1324th meeting· 7 Nv:ember 1969 193 
·----

should be able to express his opinion in the Fifth 
Committee That would make i: po~~ible to considu 
administrative and budgetary questions with greater objec­
tivity. Tlmdly, not all the members of the Advisory 
Committee could attend every one of its meetings, for 
reasons which wer~ quite underst'lndable. A member who 
could not attend should be able to designate an alternate to 
:Jet in accordance with his instructions, as was done in the 
Committee on Contributions. The members could also have 
advisers. 

54. The measures proposed by his delegation would make 
it possible for the role and influence of the Advisory 
Committee to be strengthened; it could thus assist the Fifth 
Committe<>, and, consequently, the General Assembly, in 
solving the United Nations' administrative and budgetary 
problems, which were of vital importance for the dfec­
tiveness of the Organization, particularly in economic and 
social mat~ers. 

55. Mr. SANU (Nigeria) said be was happy to note that 
General Assembly resolution 2150 (XXI) establishing the 
Joint Inspection Unit had been fully implemented and he 
wished to commend the inspectors on the quality of their 
work in the field of co-ordination, which was outlined in 
their report (A/C.5 /1241, annex). In his view, there were 
two issues in particular which warranted attention: the role 
of the Advisory Committee in its relations with the other 
co-ordinating bodies, and the questiOn of duect reporting 
to the General Assembly. 

56. With regard to the first point, it appeared that the 
Committee's attention had on several occasions been drawn 
to paragraph 80 of the report of the Advisory Committee 
(A/7608) on the budget estimates for !970. Some delega­
tions had interpreted that paragraph as meaning that the 
Advisory Committee intended to assume responsibility for 
co-ordinating the work of the bodies 111 question. His 
delegation felt that the paragraph in no way restricted the 
independence and authority of the Joint Inspection Unit. 
Like many other developing countries, Nigeria was anxious 
that the resources available to the Organization should be 
used mainly for programmes in the economic and social 
fields, and his delegation shared the Advisory Committee's 
concern to ensure that overlapping and duplication were, in 
so far as possible, avO!ded. Referring to a statement by the 
representative of Pakistan on that question at the 1322nd 
meeting, he said that he too wondered whether the savings 

'which would be made possible by implementation of the 
recommendation of the investigating and co-ordinating 
bodies would warrant the expenditure incurred in con· 
nexion with their activities. Accordingly, his delegation felt 
that the Advisory Committee had performed a useful 
service in calling the Fifth Committee's attention to the 
desirability of ensuring co-ordination between the work of 
the Joint Inspection Unit, the Board of Auditors and any 
ad !zoe committees established by the General Assembly. 

57. The second important prob~em raised in the course of 
the debate was that of the Joint Inspection Unit's direct 
responsibility to the General Assembly. Several delegations 
m<.~intain<:d, perhaps rightly, that the General assembly 
should have access to all the reports of the Unit and that in 
that connexion the Advisory Committee created a bottle­
neck, as it were. He thought that it should be recognized 

first of all that the existing diffiniities were in large part 
attlihutablc to the Ad Hoc Committee of Experts, which 
h::~d decided that the inspedors' report~ shouJ,i be transmit­
ted hy the executive heads of the ,-,:·ganizatioiJS concerned 
to the executive or govern;ng bodies of those organizatiOns, 
or, in the case of the United Nations, to the Advisory 
Cornmitt(;e. During the debate on that question at the 
twenty-first ses~ion, some delegations had said they con­
sidered it anom~lous that a body established by the Gene1 al 
Assembly should not report directly to It. His delegation 
had been of the opmion that the Member States hau a right 
to see those repo1ts and to be informed of the action taken 
on them. In the circumstances, it was regrettable that the 
General Assembly, in its resolution 2150 (XXI), had ap­
proved the recommendations contained in the second 
report of the Ad Hoc Committee without making any 
amendments to them. The very nature of the dciivities of 
the Joint Inspection Unit mnde it esse11tial to change the 
methou of reporting. A large part of the Umt's work had 
dealt with economic and social programmes and activities in 
the field; therefore, it had become necessary for CPC the 
body established specificall) to examine and co-ordinate 
the programmes of the Economic and Social Council and 
the specialized agencie.s, to have access to those reports. His 
delegation welcomed those developments and noted with 
satisfaction the decision taken in that connexion at the 
joint CPC/ ACC meetings ::~nd subsequently endorsed by the 
Economic and Social Council in its resolution 1280 (XLIII) 
of 4 August 1967. He also noted with satisfaction the 
supplementary arrangements for handling the reports of the 
Joint Inspection Unit recommended by the Economic and 
Social Council in its resolution 1457 (XLVH), whereby the 
reports of the Unit concerning the activities of any United 
Nations programmes would be submitted without delay to 
the Council by CPC. Lastly, he welcomed the fact that the 
Trade and Development Board and the Industrial Develop­
ment Board would in future have the oppmt,mity to 
comment on any report of the Joint Inspection Unit 
dealing with their activities. 

58. In his report on the matter ( A/7738), the Advisory 
Committee had fully endorsed the recommendation of the 
Economic and Social Council. He sincerely hoped that, in 
co-operation with the Secretary-General, the Advisory 
Committee would make the necessary arrangements to 
forward the reports to CPC and to the Economic and Social 
Council more quickly and that it would make its comments 
on the reports in good time, so as not to delay their 
transmittal. The Advisory Committee had rightly called 
attention to the financial implications of full distribution of 
the reports in all the official languages but, as a matter of 
principle, his delegation felt that all the reports of the Joint 
Inspection Unit should be made available to every Member 
State. The Advisory Committee had not always handled 
those reports as quickly as it should have. He recalled in 
that connexion the case of the report on ECA, which had 
been transmitted to the Economic and Social Council 
almost a year late and without comment of any kind by the 
Advisory Committee, although the problems relative to 
decentralization, for example, had appeared to merit 
detailed study. 

59. It was for the Advisory Committee to make arrange­
ments with the other co-ordinating bodies to avoid over­
lapping and duplication. In that connexion, he welcomed 



194 Gener~l A3semb\y- Twenty-fourth Session- Fifth Committee 
-----·-----· ·-------------------
the fact that there had been joirct meetings of the Joint 
Inspec,tion Unit and the ', .:lvisory Committee. The latter 
>hould a:lopt a f!cxibk ;.,pproach in relation to the other 
investigating bodies. He Loped that 1t wmlld recogmze that 
the Jnint Inspection Unit, in view of its terms of reference 
a,1d freedom of mowrr,en L wcs in a better position to fulfil 
certain responsibi!i•:cs, espe•:nlly wilh !egard to operational 
:1ctivities. The Adv1sory totllmittec should therefore deter­
mine which of its respoEsibilitie~ could hf.'st be undertaken 
by the Joint Jnspectwn IJ;l!t •m its 1xha1L At all events, 
an) fundamental r:hanges woul 1 be p1 err:a1 me, since the 
functioning c, f the J<1int inspect1nn Uni, was soon to be 
re-examined. 

60. Mr. ZIEHL {Umted States of i\rnericfJ) asked for a 
ruli'lg from the Chair on the question whether the 
Committee in tts curreL~ discussiun, of agenda item 81 was 
properly to confine itself l•' an exa:Ttinatiwt of the reports 
•.haling with the a,;1 ivities of th' Jomt Inspection Uni1 and 
he supplementary arrangements for the handling of its 

repot1s, or 'Nhetber, under rulings from the Chair, delega­
tions wrre in order -durin;; discuss\on of that item-to 
cons1der any problem rr~ating 1u ih~ functioning of the 
co-ordination and coutro1 bodies. 

61. The CHAIRMAN replied that certain delegations 
might consider it necessary to v1ew the work of the Joint 
Inspection Umt within the more general context of the 
activities of the control bodies. However, the Committee 
wou~d be reqmred to give its opinion only on the reports 
which were befor~ it at the current meeting. 

62. Mr. ZIEHL (Llnited States ot Awenca) noted wtth 
satisfaction the cc.mtents of the four reports before the 
C'omnnttee and stated that, pending review of the terms of 
reference of the Joint Inspection Unit at the twenty-fifth 
~e,;sion of the General Assembly, the procedures for 
handling the reports of the Unit. twice approved unani­
mously by the Assembly. sh•Juld continue to be carried out. 

63. Fully satisfactory modalities for distributing the re­
ports had been worked out by CPC, the Economic and 
Social Council, the Secretary-Genetal and the Advisory 
Committee. Although fuily aware that some changes 
needed to be made in the Advisory Committee and its 
methods of work, if it was to be able to discharge the 
ever-increasing responsibility with which it was being 
entrusted, his delegation wished to dissociate itself from 
some of the negative comments which had been mJde 
concerning that body. He wondered, for example, of what 
use recommendations of the Advisory Committee would be 
to the Fifth Committee, if the Advisory Committee, instead 
of trying to establish a position more or less acceptable to 
all its members, confined itself to stating the various 
opinions which had been expressed. As a member of the 
Advisory Committee, he wished to point out that alt110ugh 
he had not always fully approved of the conclusions of that 
Committee on specific subjects, he had felt that its findings 
arrived at by consensus should warrant his support. 

64. His delegation wished to recall its position of principle 
concerning external investigative bodies, a position which it 

had stated during the general discussion at the 1309th 
meetbg. It recognized that the activities of bodies which 
had been established with a view to achieving greater 
efficiency and economy were perhaps not always being 
properly co-ordinated. In order to accomplish that objec­
tive, the Advisory Committee should study the problem in 
depth, in consultation with the other bodtes concerned, and 
make specific recommendations to the Fifth Committee at 
the twenty-fifth session on how to deal with the matter. 

65. Mr. WILTSHIRE (Trinidad and Tobago) expressed the 
hope that the Fifth Committee would be able to devote a 
more detailed discussion to the question of co-ordination 
and control bodies and, in particular, that a preliminary 
cebate on the activities of the Joint Inspection l)Ilit would 
be held before the twenty-fifth session. The work of that 
body was outstanding, and reports such as the one which 
the Joint Inspection Unit had devoted to the activities of 
the United Nations in Turkey3 were of particular interest. 
The qurstion was whether the recommendations set forth 
in those reports were being duly implemented: unfortu­
nately, it appeared that was not the case, and that the 
handling of the reports was unsatisfactory. In that respect, 
he considered it regrettable that, at the discretion of the 
Advisory Committee, certain reports issued in all the 
official languages were only available in summary form. 

66. Moreover, his delegation had reservations concerning 
the comments made during the debate with regard to 
paragraphs 77 to 80 of the Advisory Committee's report 
(A/7608). It felt that the Advisory Committee was over­
burdened with work, with the result that it sould not 
properly exercise its function of co-ordination. Certain 
changes should be made, either at the initiative of the 
Advisory Committee itself or by decision of another body. 

67. Unlike certain other representatives, he considered it 
quite appropriate to discuss the activities of the Joint 
Inspection Unit in detail during the current debate. He 
thought that the work of the Committee at the twenty-fifth 
session would be greatly facilitated if a preliminary debate 
was held at the current session. It should still be possible to 
organize such a debate if the Advisory Committee raised no 
objections. His delegation would, he hoped, have the 
opportunity to state its views on those questions at greater 
length when other items were being considered. 

63. The CHAIRMAN stated in reply to the delegation of 
Trinidad and Tobago that it was his understanding that it 
would be proper to discuss at that time the role and the 
modus operandi of the Advisory Committee within the 
terms of General Assembly resolution 2150 (XXI) and 
Economic and Social Council resolution 1457 (XL VII). He 
did not think that any further elaboration as to the 
advisory Committee's working arrangements in general and 
such matters as representation and character of com­
position would be in order without providing a new agenda 
item for that purpose. 

The meeting rose at 1 p.m. 

3 See document E/4698, sect. I. 


